GENERAL @) ELECTRIC

SUGGESTION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Suggestion No 14760k
Date Ge2 3wl

TO THE SUGGESTER:
Please accept our thanks for the following suggestion:
¥alve Test Tguipmsnt

Cn the followlng pages are six sugroestions that I feel
would fmprove the ¢ onditions end results of testing valves,
Tho aotunl oaving in time woazld be epproximately 30 minutes, but
tile doss net tell the whole ztory. There would also Ve ad&l
fonal protectiocn egal not damege of Lthe eguipment plus increesed
accuracy in © @ rroulds obtained. In eddition tere would o=
bally be 2 seccndary =sviug because the testor could Legin to
oy some attemtisn to the nethod used, rather thau belnz «utirely
tied up by adjusting and varying the tc..perature. In the pust
@ tester has boon able to test about dx valves during one olght
hoar shift, With these luprovesants the time per velve should
be cut to twenty mloutes o less, and even consldering taat the
tester may ouly be working only six Lours of the tine, the total
production per day would be aiv..mw inatend of aix. Therefore
in testing 1000 walves a ssving of lll sanedays e=e or 588 sane
hourse AS the rate of $1.50 per mur this would meen ap roxie
rately 1300 dollers saved e ouly oue thaisand valves,

1,) I sugmest that the block be reversed in tho sSand. The
valve sleeve would then be inserted fros The lalt, 2ot from the
ripnt as is dome at the present tlse: but the valve stex would
be otill i{nserted from the 2ight. The valve would be removed
each tisme by belig purhed out ¥ h %thw woden 204 whileh ila at
the cochine now,

At present the eutire blodk must be removed aprrozisstely

for every two val ves t‘mt are tested, Tils reamoving of the
“10& could soricamly Qamsre ity Jf tae blomi nero dou aeeﬂ it
would have to Le enslre.l.;y rw- ade., T .15 would prove as oxurmwl:i
eostly Job,

'rha suzseat od nx-ocadu{e um.l.u savo appz‘uxh;faely e mniomte
. Lentel a8 ins " r Llo k& net cont
f@a s acknowledgrment, ‘and, use the abov 8neVel iYTNA]l ree
n

ot‘ff’Féd of the Committee’s decision as soon as our investigation has
been completed ,

]_Mail to: —I ’ - o A

Burton Grad Ck, 40924 SUGGESTION COMMITTEE
Bldg, 28-3 Vslve Testor (2a4 fhlft) ) :

Forezan: Doxtader Sed, Huffelize/e ™
|_ _’ Secretary

FF-447-C (4-45)
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TO. THE SUGGESTER:
Please accept our thanks for the fgyc_)wing suggestion:

2s) I zuggest that twe iron pleces be attaciod to tihe pressure
ad justzment knob so that the correct pres ures may be sore easily
cbtained, This could Le s¢ arrenged that t.e proscares would Le
indicated for 45 grm cnd (15 gpm without the nceeeity for
locking at the pressure gage itself, Th:se pointers would strike
againet ancther plece ¢f Liron screwsed to the benoh, Tils arrance=
nent would automstleally limit the range of travel of Lie pressure
ad justmemt knob, By gettineg the roper jres ure Bettlng wit out
the tester's attention the readings would be NOTe ACOUTHLO.

Therefore, this suggestion would result ned ouly in & time
eaving of about cie minute per valve, but also in inerecsed
agcouracy for calculatlons, If you step to consider that frequeatdy
the L esperature goes out of limite while the tester iz tryiag to
et the proper pressure sotting, the savias is of the order of
three %o five inutes per valve,

3) I pugmest that iz adjusting the dial indleator for obtalnlne

flow readinss the center Ve culy approzimmted very roug ly; ile.

plus or winus 15 units, Thie procedure would sliuipate all of

gl:; .::ma consuned Iia sttenptlus to obtalin the proper tespemture
e '

. Thls clisnse would result In a saving of sbout four to five
putes per valve,

4) I muggest that the dally log of test results et izclude a
recording of the smount to be trimmed in each case., In addition
the following form should be printed and used for recordiag the
reauline Thie could be multlilithed at very 1ittle cost and would
rrovide a very large number of coplest

Date  Shift Valvej Flow/ Triz Fisal Hejeot Remar:e
Please retain this acknowledgment, and use the above number whenever referring
to this suggestion.
You will be notified of the Committee’s decision as soon as our investigation has
been completed.

|_Moil to: j

Burton Grad Cke 40924 SUGGESTION COMMITTEE
Bldge 28=3 Valve Tenter (2nd Shift)

Foresan: Doxtadsy Jude Huffmire/e

= Secretary

FF-447-C (4-45)



GENERAL § ELECTRIC
“SUGGESTION ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Suggestion No 147004
Bz 3=k

Date

TO THE SUGGESTER:
Please accept our thanks for the following suggestion:

I alno sugcest that the card file not include the ampunt %o
be trimsed, bt rather Lhat the cards be multilitued as follows:

Flow Date Valve f ‘ Final | Reject { anarks
|
-‘ i
By these twe suggestime a gaviag of two to three o lnutes
per valve oould be realized,

5) I sugzest that e new form should be used for the recordi

o the test repults, At preceat atinchmente a) end b) are Lelng
uw od together, The actusl Bumerical reculis are rocorded an
fore u) and thon the numbers plotted on the grapk (form b)e. This
is & very sefsy (the tester's hands are covered with oll) snad
0% particularly sccurste, E£ince by this form the ancunts to

be trinr ed would be caleulated methematics . ly inetead of graphl-
cally, the results would !¢ much more accurste, 7The sugrested
foxr follows:

VYalve Teat Rego

Valve §*> " usm Flow § Date
Tester's liams
Flow (spm) Land Lend 2 land &
(1) b
o35
oRD
(X2) 15

Please retain this acknowledgment, énd use'the'above number whenever referrin : .
Ite thisseuggsstion. tiwe forme-the following lice should be asdded bensath
L You'will be-motified of the Committee’s decision as soon as our investigation has

been completed.

[ Mail to: =

Burton Grad Ck « 40924 SUGGESTION COMMITTEE
Blige 286=3 Valve Tester (Znd Ohirt)

L_i-‘o.‘s;‘:.mr." Doxtader Je¥s suffmir. /o

_I Secretary

FF-447-C  (4-45)
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TO THE SUGGESTER:
Please accept our thanks for the following suggestion:
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7 From thies plot of the results the amount teo
tie accemtance or re¢jection of the valve ¢ uld Ls very ecasily
".' “\ o I" * IJII d - ' B

The use of this fors ‘uxli save aboub flve alaute Gy
and would very definitely inoreane the accurac ud apoed

[}
etornining the triuss wr enc,.t valve.

6) I supggent that the readizgs only be obtalomd for .45 gpm and

olippms At present recdioce are al#o belng obtalned for 35 gpo
a.',ri .:-!J. 'L'%%@.ﬂ.e additional ;'czzd...w are seroly used for 15;-
1::'.‘;4.;:. ha:]‘. ﬁ:{r&e:ﬁ:‘o F"v?r',.-:ﬂ;‘_”' * ;:h_::l:; 20 1 LL:..J.\-; inforustion
Ant thay oould be neglected withhut any resullant Loor 14 asouracy.
P it kou gl L §° ebove s A7 A L T
You wi.?lgbe not’hed oP tfl.'ué“'tommuttee s d'ébiléfgﬁﬂ g rq as' %ﬁ%egﬁ’g& ion h tmnede

been completed.

[Meil to: _ : B

Purtorn Orad Ck. 40924

Blige 28-3 Velve Tester (2ma Sy GEERTION, SCHIITTRS
foresan® Doxtader Jede wuffdre/e

|__ __I Secretary

FF-447-C (4-45)
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TO THE SUGGESTER:
Please accept our thanks for the following suggestion:
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Please retain this acknowledgment, and use the above number whenever referring
to this suggestion.

You will be notified of the Committee’s decision as soon as our investigation has
been completed.

. rMail t‘O: .. J“' 4 '. r..’. _|
Bldg, 28~3 Valve Tester (sna titee) SUGGESTION COMMITTEE
S QI Al Ortader bgve if'fmis .;"C

s Gt Secretory

FF-447-C (4-45)
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_GENERAL @ ELECTRIC
SUGGESTION COMMITTEE

There is Always

Suggestion No. 147444 a Better Way

Subject

Schenectady, December 29, 1949

Mr. Burton Grad
Ck-40924

Dear Mr. Grad:

Your suggestion wherein you recommend a change on valve test equip-
ment and recording of test data has been considered.

After investigation of your several ideas suggested and investigation,
review and approval of the Engineeriand the Quality Maintenance Engineering
Section coordinating this particular job, it was decided to adopt your
suggestion.,

Quality Maintenance has changed the Standing Instructions to coincide
with the suggested ideas where necessary.

In view of the above, the Suggestion Committee is pleased to grant
you an award of one hundred twenty dollars ($120),

Very truly yours,

|"/ .
/// fl,/'} ) g &

I

J. J. HUFFMIRE , SECRETARY
SUGGESTICN COMMITTEE
JJH:L

COUNTERSIGNED

A record of this suggestion will be made in your Service Folder in the Personnel
Division along with your other suggestions which may have been approved.



